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United States Government Publications
Alphabetically by URL
URL Title
ftp://146.142.4.23 USDL FTP Server

ftp://151.121.3.187 Agricultural Marketing Service FTP Server

ftp://ascftp.wr.usgs.gov USGS FTP Server

ftp://ftp.bls.gov BLS FTP Server

ftp://ftp.cbo.gov CBO FTP Server

ftp://ftp.cdc.gov CDC FTP Server

ftp://ftp.epa.gov EPA FTP Server

ftp://ftp.glerl.noaa.gov Dept of Commerce ftp server

ftp://ftp.hq.nasa.gov NASA HQ FTP Server

ftp://ftp.hrsa.gov HRSA FTP Server

ftp://ftp.publicdebt.treas.gov Bureau of Public Debt ftp server

ftp://ftp.umesc.er.usgs.gov USGS Server

ftp://ftp.umesc.usgs.gov USGS Server (Authorized Use Only)

ftp://ftp.usitc.gov USITC Server

ftp://ftp.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov USDA Server

ftp://ghtftp.cr.usgs.gov USGS Server

ftp://hqwxftp.er.usgs.gov USGS Server

ftp://nlmpubs.nlm.nih.gov NLM Server

http://12.39.209.165 Economic Development Administration

http://128.102.38.40 NASA Astrobiology Institute

http://131.158.58.12 Naval Medical Logistics Command

http://147.71.210.21/ Air Defense Artillery School

http://155.217.58.58 General Dennis J. Reimer Training and Doctrine Digital Library

http://156.40.88.3 National Institute of Child Health and Human Development
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URL Title
http://161.203.16.4 GAO  file archive

http://163.252.96.160 GAO Media

http://164.214.2.59 National Geospatial Intelligence Agency

http://165.112.78.61 National Institute on Drug Abuse

http://166.112.200.141 Federal Emergency Management Agency

http://199.173.224.108 Social Security Online

http://199.79.179.19 DOT Online Publications

http://207.86.51.66 Hazardous Waste Clean-Up Information

http://208.254.22.6 Energy Star

http://216.218.205.189 US Access Board

http://63.74.109.9 US Consumer Product Safety Commission

http://abstractsdb.ncjrs.org NCJRS Abstracts Database

http://advtech.jsc.nasa.gov Advanced Technology Integration

http://aec.army.mil US Army Environmental Center (USAEC) Home Page

http://aep-arts.org Arts Education Partnership

http://aepo-xdv-www.epo.cdc.gov/ CDC Wonder

http://afdc3.nrel.gov Alternative Fuels Data Center

http://afls14.jag.af.mil DocuShare

http://afpubs.hq.af.mil Air Force Publishing

http://afs600.faa.gov Air Force Publishing
Alphabetized Index |  Av-Info Site |  Documents  
 
 Home  |  AFS-600 |  AFS-620 |  AFS-630 |  AFS-640  

Regulatory Support Division (AFS-600) 
 Regulatory Support Division

http://afsafety.af.mil Air Force Safety Center

http://agriculture.house.gov Agriculture Committee of the U.S. House of Representatives

http://ai.volpe.dot.gov National Crash Profiles

http://air.fjc.gov Federal Judicial Center

http://airconsumer.ost.dot.gov Aviation Consumer Protection Division

http://ak.water.usgs.gov Water Resources of Alaska
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URL Title
http://alaska.usgs.gov Alaska Science Center

http://ame.cami.jccbi.gov AVIATION MEDICAL EXAMINER DIRECTORY 
 AVIATION MEDICAL EXAMINER DIRECTORY 
 AVIATION MEDICAL EXAMINER DIRECTORY 
 AVIATION MEDICAL EXAMINER DIRECTORY 
 AVIATION MEDICAL EXAMINER DIRECTORY 
 Aviation Medical Examiner Directory

http://amptiac.alionscience.com Advanced Materials and Processes Technology

http://api.hq.faa.gov POLICY, PLANNING, and INTERNATIONAL AVIATION

http://apo.faa.gov FAA Aviation Policy and Plans

http://apps.fss.gsa.gov GSA Federal Supply Service

http://ar.water.usgs.gov Water Resources of Arkansas

http://ardf.wr.usgs.gov Alaska Resource Data Files

http://arts.endow.gov National Endowment for the Arts

http://aspe.hhs.gov  Assistant Secretary for Planning and Evaluation

http://aspe.os.dhhs.gov Office of the Assistant Secretary for Planning and Evaluation

http://asrs.arc.nasa.gov Aviation Safety Reporting System

http://www.astrocappella.com/ AstroCappella: A Musical Exploration of the Universe

http://atmospheres.gsfc.nasa.gov Laboratory for Atmospheres - Code 910

http://atsdr1.atsdr.cdc.gov Agency for Toxic Substances and Diseases Registry

http://av-info.faa.gov Aviation Information

http://az.water.usgs.gov USGS Water Resources of AZ

http://bcol01.ed.gov WDCROBCOLP01, Dept of Education Server

http://bcol02.ed.gov WDCROBCOLP01, Dept of Education Server

http://bensguide.gpo.gov Ben's Guide to U.S. Government for Kids

http://bhpr.hrsa.gov Bureau of Health Professions

http://bigfoot.wes.army.mil Coastal Engineering

http://bioethics.georgetown.edu Kennedy Institute of Ethics, Georgetown

http://bioguide.congress.gov Congressional Biographical Directory

http://biology.usgs.gov Biological Resources Division

http://birdhabitat.fws.gov Division of Bird Habitat Conservation

http://blackstone.ojp.usdoj.gov Funding, Training, Programs, Statistics and Research
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URL Title
http://blackwater.fws.gov Blackwater National Wildlife Refuge

http://bookstore.gpo.gov U.S. Government Online Bookstore

http://bp.fed.gov U.S. Blue Pages

http://bphc.hrsa.gov Bureau of Primary Health Care

http://bqs.usgs.gov Office of Water Quality Branch Of Quality Systems

http://btdqs.usgs.gov Office of Water Quality Branch Of Quality Systems

http://ca.water.usgs.gov USGS Water Resources of California

http://call.army.mil Center for Army Lessons Learned Public Web Site

http://cancer.gov Cancer.gov

http://cancercontrol.cancer.gov Cancer Control and Population Sciences

http://cancertrials.nci.nih.gov Cancer.gov Clinical Trials

http://capp.water.usgs.gov Cartography and Publishing Program

http://carlisle-www.army.mil U.S. Army War College and Carlisle Barracks

http://cbdnet.access.gpo.gov Commerce Business Daily

http://ccr.nci.nih.gov Center for Cancer Research

http://cdiac.esd.ornl.gov Carbon Dioxide Information Analysis Center

http://cela.albany.edu  National Research Center on English Learning & Achievement

http://ceres.ca.gov  California Environmental Resources Evaluation System

http://cfpub.epa.gov United States EPA Coldfusion Server

http://change.enc.org ENC Online: Professional Development

http://chartmaker.ncd.noaa.gov Office of Coast Survey

http://chesapeake.usgs.gov USGS Chesapeake Bay Activities Home Page

http://chid.nih.gov Combined Health Information Database

http://ciks.cbt.nist.gov Virtual Cement and Concrete Testing Laboratory 1.1

http://clerk.house.gov  Office of the Clerk , US House fo Representatives

http://climate.volpe.dot.gov Center for Climate Change and Environmental Forecasting

http://clinton2.nara.gov Welcome to the White House (Clinton)

http://clinton4.nara.gov Welcome to the White House (Clinton)

http://clu-in.org Hazardoua Waste Clean-Up Information
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URL Title
http://cms.hhs.gov Centers for Medicare &amp; Medicaid Services

http://co.water.usgs.gov USGS Colorado Water Resources

http://commdocs.house.gov/committee
s

U.S. House of Representatives Committee Hearings

http://corpslakes.usace.army.mil Corps of Engineers Natural Resources Management Gateway

http://cossc.gsfc.nasa.gov Compton Gamma Ray Observatory Support Center

http://cpa-iraq.org  Coalition Provisional Authority

http://cpol.army.mil Army Civilian Personnel On Line   

http://cpsc.gov US Consumer Product Safety Commission

http://crchd.nci.nih.gov The Center to Reduce Cancer Health Disparities

http://crisp.cit.nih.gov Computer Retrieval of Information on Scientific Projects

http://crustal.usgs.gov Crustal Imaging & Characterization Team

http://csrc.nist.gov NIST Computer Security Division 893 and CSRC Home Page

http://csss.gov President's Commission to Strengthen Social Security

http://ctep.cancer.gov Cancer Therapy  Evaluation Program

http://cwis.unl.edu University of Nebraska, Lincoln

http://daac.gsfc.nasa.gov GSFC Earth Sciences Distributed Active Archive Center

http://das.cs.amedd.army.mil Index DASQA Main Page

http://data.bls.gov Bureau of Labor Statistics Data

http://dataweb.usitc.gov Interactive Tariff and Trade DataWeb

http://dc.usgs.gov USGS Water Resources of Maryland, Delaware, and D.C. Area

http://dccps.nci.nih.gov Cancer Control & Population Sciences

http://dceg2.cancer.gov  Division of Cancer Epidemiology and Genetics

http://dcp.nci.nih.gov Division of Cancer Prevention

http://dcp.psc.gov Division of Commissioned Personnel

http://deainfo.nci.nih.gov Division of Extramural Activities

http://deploymentlink.osd.mil Dept of Defense Deployment Health Support

http://desertcomplex.fws.gov Desert National Wildlife Refuge Complex

http://diabetes.niddk.nih.gov National Diabetes Information Clearinghouse

http://digestive.niddk.nih.gov National Digestive Diseases Information Clearinghouse
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URL Title
http://directory.nih.gov National Institutes of Health Directory and Email Forwarding Service

http://directory.psc.gov Department of Health and Human Services

http://disam.osd.mil  Defense Institute of Security Assistance Management

http://disaster.ceos.org Committee on Earth Observation Satellites

http://dms.dot.gov  Docket Management System

http://doctrine.army.mil Army Doctrine Online

http://dodccrp.org Command and Control Research Program

http://dominoweb.fossil.energy.gov Office of Fossil Energy

http://dosfan.lib.uic.edu Electronic Research Collection

http://drugabuse.gov National Institute on Drug Abuse

http://ebird.afis.osd.mil/ Current News Service

http://ecos.fws.gov Environmental Conservatino Online System

http://ed.gov U.S. Department of Education Home Page

http://educate.si.edu Smithsonian Education

http://education.umn.edu College of Education and Human Development

http://ehp.niehs.nih.gov/ EHP Online

http://eire.census.gov Population Estimates Program

http://emissary.acq.osd.mil OUSD External Domino Server

http://endangered.fws.gov Endangered Species Program

http://energy.cr.usgs.gov Central Energy Team

http://energycommerce.house.gov  House Committee on Energy and Commerce

http://eospso.gsfc.nasa.gov NASA's Earth Observing System Project Science Office

http://ericae.net  Educational Resources Information Center (ERIC) Clearinghouse 
on Assessment and Evaluation

http://ericeece.org ERIC/EECE

http://ericps.crc.uiuc.edu ERIC Clearinghouse on Elementary and Early Childhood Education

http://ericps.ed.uiuc.edu ERIC Clearinghouse on Elementary and Early Childhood Education

http://es.epa.gov Enviro$en$e - Common Sense Solutions to Environmental Problems

http://escr.nih.gov Stem Cell Information: NIH Human Embryonic Stem Cell Registry

http://esd.gsfc.nasa.gov Earth & Space Data Computing Division
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URL Title
http://etoh.niaaa.nih.gov  NIAAA Alcohol and Alcohol Problems Science Database

http://exchanges.state.gov  Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs

http://exportamerica.doc.gov Export America

http://fa.r9.fws.gov Migratory Birds and State Programs Division of Federal Aid

http://factfinder.census.gov American Fact Finder

http://farsite.hill.af.mil Federal Aquisition Regulation Site

http://fas.org Federation of American Scientists

http://fatherhood.hhs.gov Fatherhood Initiative

http://feapmo.gov Federal Enterprise Architecture - Program Management Office

http://fedbbs.access.gpo.gov Federal Bulletin Board

http://federalaid.fws.gov Migratory Birds and State Programs Division of Federal Aid

http://ffas.usda.gov FAS Online

http://fhpr8.srs.fs.fed.us Forest Health Protection

http://fia.fs.fed.us Forest Inventory and Analysis

http://finance.senate.gov US Senate Committee on Finance

http://findtreatment.samhsa.gov Substance Abuse Treatment Facility Locator

http://fire.gov BFRL,  Fire.Gov

http://fire.nist.gov Fire on the Web

http://fishbull.noaa.gov Fishery Bulletin Home Page

http://fl.water.usgs.gov Water Resources of Florida

http://fmso.leavenworth.army.mil Foreign Military Studies Office

http://foia.fbi.gov FBI Freedom of Information Act

http://forms.sc.egov.usda.gov  USDA Service Center eForms

http://forsythe.fws.gov Edwin B. Forsythe National Wildlife Refuge

http://forum2000.boulder.nist.gov Forum 2000

http://fossil.energy.gov Office of Fossil Energy

http://frwebgate.access.gpo.gov GPO

http://ftp.fcc.gov FCC Home Page

http://ftp2.census.gov www2.census.gov
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URL Title
http://ga.water.usgs.gov USGS Water Resources of Georgia

http://geochange.er.usgs.gov Global Change Research

http://geohazards.cr.usgs.gov Geologic Hazards Team

http://geology.cr.usgs.gov Geology Discipline Home Page, Central Region

http://geology.usgs.gov Geology Discipline Home Page

http://geology.wr.usgs.gov Western Region Geologic Information

http://geo-nsdi.er.usgs.gov Geoscience Data Catalog

http://geopubs.wr.usgs.gov On-line Geologic Publications of the Western United States

http://geo-www.er.usgs.gov Geology Discipline Home Page, Eastern Region

http://glast.sonoma.edu Gamma-Ray Large Area Space Telescope

http://gltrs.grc.nasa.gov NASA Glenn Research Center Technical Reports

http://govinfo.kerr.orst.edu GovStats

http://govinfo.library.unt.edu University of North Texas Libraries Cybercemetery

http://govt-aff.senate.gov Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs

http://grants.nih.gov NIH: Grants & Funding Opportunities

http://greatdismalswamp.fws.gov Great Dismal Swamp National Wildlife Refuge

http://greenwood.cr.usgs.gov USGS, Geologic Discipline, Central Region

http://gurukul.ucc.american.edu American University, Washington, DC USA

http://hab.hrsa.gov HIV/AIDS Bureau

http://halfdome.arc.nasa.gov  Aeromechanics Branch of the Army

http://handle.dtic.mil Handle System Proxy Server (DTIC)

http://hazmat.dot.gov HAZMAT SAFETY

http://hdl.loc.gov Handle System Proxy Server (LC)

http://helios.gsfc.nasa.gov NASA's Cosmic and Heliospheric Learning Center

http://hi.water.usgs.gov USGS water resources of Hawaii and the Pacific

http://history.nasa.gov NASA's History  Office

http://hiv-web.lanl.gov HIV Databases

http://householdproducts.nlm.nih.gov/ Household Products Database

http://hqinet001.hqmc.usmc.mil Headquarters US Marien Corps
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URL Title
http://hraunfoss.fcc.gov Federal Communications Commission

http://hstat.nlm.nih.gov Health Services/Technology Assessment Text

http://human-factors.arc.nasa.gov Human Factors at NASA Ames Research Center

http://huron.lre.usace.army.mil US Army Corps of Engineers Detroit District

http://hvo.wr.usgs.gov USGS Hawaiian Volcano Observatory

http://hydrolab.arsusda.gov USDA-ARS Hydrology and Remote Sensing Laboratory

http://i131.nci.nih.gov Cancer.gov - Radioactive I-131 from Fallout

http://ia.ita.doc.gov Safeguarding American Industries and Jobs against Unfair Trade

http://ibis.grdl.noaa.gov Laboratory for Satellite Altimetry

http://ici.umn.edu/default.html Institute on Community Integration

http://icreport.access.gpo.gov Independent Counsel Investigations

http://idaho.usgs.gov USGS Water Resources of Idaho

http://ideasec.nbc.gov NBC EC21 Business Solutions

http://ifap.ed.gov Information for Financial Aid Professionals

http://igscb.jpl.nasa.gov International GPS Service

http://il.water.usgs.gov WATER RESOURCES OF ILLINOIS

http://imagers.gsfc.nasa.gov IMAGERS NASA science education

http://imagine.gsfc.nasa.gov Imagine the Universe homepage

http://in.water.usgs.gov U.S. Geological Survey Water Resources of Indiana

http://info.ihs.gov Indian Health Service's Health and Heritage Brochure

http://intelligence.house.gov U.S. House Permanent Select Committee On Intelligence

http://interactive2.usgs.gov USGS Learning Web

http://international.fhwa.dot.gov Office of International Programs

http://international.fws.gov International Affairs,U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

http://jan.mannlib.cornell.edu USDA Economics and Statistics System

http://jobsearch.usajobs.opm.gov USAJOBS - Job Search

http://kafka.sipi.tec.nm.us Southwestern Indian Polytechnic Institute

http://kai.er.usgs.gov Coastal and Marine Geology Program interactive map server

http://kap.samhsa.gov CSAT's Knowledge Application Program
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URL Title
http://kidney.niddk.nih.gov National Kidney and Urologic Diseases Information Clearinghouse

http://ks.water.usgs.gov USGS Water Resources of Kansas

http://ky.water.usgs.gov USGS Water Resources of Kentucky

http://landcover.usgs.gov EROS Data Center, Sioux Falls, SD

http://landview.census.gov LandView Main Page

http://laws.fws.gov Homepage of the Division of Congressional and Legislative Affairs

http://lcweb.loc.gov Library of Congress

http://lcweb2.loc.gov American Memory

http://lcweb2.loc.gov:8081 LC, restricted server

https://lta.army.mil/ United States Army Logistics Transformation Agency

http://library.fws.gov FWS Conservation Library

http://library.psc.gov HHS | Program Support Center

http://lib-www.lanl.gov Los Alamos National Laboratory

http://locatorplus.gov NLM Locator Plus

http://locus.umdnj.edu  CORIELL CELL REPOSITORIES

http://loxahatchee.fws.gov Arthur R. Marshall Loxahatchee National Wildlife Refuge

http://ltpwww.gsfc.nasa.gov Laboratory for Terrestrial Physics

http://lts.apps.em.doe.gov National Climatic Data Center

http://lwf.ncdc.noaa.gov National Climatic Data Center

http://ma.water.usgs.gov Massachusetts (MA) and Rhode Island (RI) Water Resources

http://mac.usgs.gov Eastern Region Geography home page

http://mapping.usgs.gov USGS Geography Information

http://marad.dot.gov Maritime Administration - U.S. Department of Transportation

http://marineeconomics.noaa.gov NOAA's Coastal and Ocean Resource Economics

http://mars.jpl.nasa.gov Mars Exploration

http://md.water.usgs.gov  USGS Water Resources of Maryland, Delaware, and D.C. Area

http://me.water.usgs.gov Water Resources of Maine

http://medlineplus.gov Medline Plus

http://memory.loc.gov American Memory
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URL Title
http://menanddepression.nimh.nih.gov Personal Stories, Men and Depression

http://mentalhealth.samhsa.gov SAMHSA's National Mental Health Information Center

http://meps.ahrq.gov Medical Expenditure Panel Survey

http://meted.ucar.edu Meteorology Education and Training

http://microgravity.msfc.nasa.gov/ Microgravity Research Program Office

http://mi.water.usgs.gov USGS Water Resources of Michigan

http://midwest.fws.gov Great Lakes-Big Rivers Region 3

http://migratorybirds.fws.gov Division of Migratory Bird Management

http://militarycareers.com Today's Military

http://minerals.usgs.gov Mineral Resources Program

http://missouri.usgs.gov Water Resources of Missouri

http://mn.water.usgs.gov U.S. Geological Survey in Minnesota

http://mng-unix1.marasconewton.com Marasco Newton Group

http://mo.water.usgs.gov Water Resources of Missouri

http://mountain-prairie.fws.gov Mountain-Prairie Region
  Region 6, Mountain Prairie Region

http://ms.water.usgs.gov Water Resources in Mississippi

http://mutcd.fhwa.dot.gov Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices

http://naca.larc.nasa.gov National Advisory Committee for Aeronautics

http://naco.faa.gov National Aeronautical Charting Office

http://nasdocs.faa.gov National Airspace System Documentation

http://nationalmap.usgs.gov The National Map

http://nauticalcharts.noaa.gov Office of Coast Survey

http://navweb.secnav.navy.mil Office of the Assistant Secretary of the Navy

http://navymedicine.med.navy.mil Navy Medicine

http://ncadi.samhsa.gov Prevention Online

http://nccic.org National Child Care Information Center

http://nces.ed.gov National Center for Education Statistics

http://ncjrs.org National Criminal Justice Reference Service

http://ncpc.gov National Capital Planning Commission
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URL Title
http://ncrs.fs.fed.us North Central Research Station

http://nd.water.usgs.gov Water Resources of North Dakota

http://news.fws.gov Virtual newsroom

http://nhsc.bhpr.hrsa.gov National Health Service Corps

http://nia.nih.gov National Institute on Aging

http://niap.nist.gov NATIONAL INFORMATION ASSURANCE PARTNERSHIP

http://nicic.org National Institute of Corrections

http://nidcr.cit.nih.gov National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research

http://nm.water.usgs.gov WATER RESOURCES OF NEW MEXICO

http://nndc.noaa.gov National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration  Virtual Data System

http://northamerican.fws.gov Division of Bird Habitat Conservation

http://northeast.fws.gov USFWS Northeast Region

http://noweb.med.navy.mil Branch Medical Clinic,

http://nps.gov Park Net

http://nsandt.noaa.gov National Status and Trends (NS&T) Program

http://nsep.aed.org David L. Boren Graduate Fellowships

http://nssdc.gsfc.nasa.gov National Space Science Data Center

http://ntl.bts.gov  National Transportation Library

http://ntp-server.niehs.nih.gov  National Toxicology Program

http://nvl.nist.gov NIST Virtual Library

http://nvl-p.nist.gov NIST Virtual Library

http://nwql.usgs.gov National Water Quality Laboratory

http://ny.usgs.gov USGS Water Resources of New York

http://ny.water.usgs.gov USGS Water Resources of New York

http://oaspub.epa.gov United States EPA Web Server

  
United States EPA Web Server
 United States EPA Web Server

http://oceanservice.noaa.gov NOAA's National Ocean Service

http://odp.od.nih.gov Office of Disease Prevention
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URL Title
http://odphp.osophs.dhhs.gov Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion

http://ods.od.nih.gov Office of Dietary Supplements

http://oea.larc.nasa.gov Langley Research Center

http://offices.fws.gov USFWS Office Directory

http://oh.water.usgs.gov USGS Water Resources of Ohio

http://oig.hhs.gov HHS-Office of Inspector General

http://oig.state.gov Office of Inspector General (OIG) for the U.S. Department of State 
and the Broadcasting Board of Governors

http://ojjdp.ncjrs.org Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention

http://online.onetcenter.org Occupational Information Network Online

http://openhouse.wr.usgs.gov USGS Menlo Park Open House 2003

http://ops.dot.gov Office of Pieline Safety

http://ops.fhwa.dot.gov FHWA Operations

http://or.water.usgs.gov Water Resources of Oregon

http://oregon.usgs.gov Water Resources of Oregon

http://ori.dhhs.gov Office of Research Integrity

http://origins.jpl.nasa.gov NASA's Origins Program

http://osdbuweb.dot.gov OSDBU Home,Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business 
Utilization

http://osiris.cso.uiuc.edu Defense Environmental Network Exchange

http://ostpxweb.dot.gov Office of the Assistant Secretary for Transportation Policy

http://ostpxweb.ost.dot.gov Office of the Assistant Secretary for Transportation Policy

http://otexa.ita.doc.gov Office of Textiles and Apparel

http://outside.cdc.gov:8000 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

http://ows.doleta.gov Office of Workforce Security
Office of Workforce Security

http://pa.water.usgs.gov USGS Water Resources of Pennsylvania

http://pacer.psc.uscourts.gov PACER Service Center

http://pacific.fws.gov U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Pacific Region

http://pao.cnmoc.navy.mil Naval Meteorology and Oceanography Command Public Affairs 
Office
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URL Title
http://papers.nber.org NBER Working papers

http://patapsco.nist.gov Sites hosted by Patapsco

http://pcb.volpe.dot.gov Professional Capacity Building Program

http://pe.usps.gov Postal Explorer

http://permanent.access.gpo.gov  Federal Depository Library Program Electronic Collection Archive.

http://phonebook.doe.gov Department of Energy National Telephone Directory

http://physics.nist.gov Physics Laboratory

http://plan2000.cancer.gov NATION'S INVESTMENT IN CANCER RESEARCH 2000

http://planning.fws.gov U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Strategic Plan

http://planning.nps.gov National Park Service Planning

http://policy.house.gov House Policy Committee

http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov NRCS Electronic Directives System

http://pollux.nss.nima.mil Maritime Safety Information

http://polymers.msel.nist.gov NIST Materials Science and Engineering Laboratory - Polymers 
Division

http://pom-www.army.mil Defense Language Institute Foreign Language Center

http://prg.nci.nih.gov Progress Review Groups, Office of Science Policy and Assessment

http://profiles.nlm.nih.gov  National Library of Medicine's Profiles in Science

http://progressreport.cancer.gov Cancer Progress Report

http://propertydisposal.gsa.gov Office of Property Disposal

http://public.afca.af.mil Air Force communications Agency

http://puborder.ncjrs.org NCJRS Online Ordering

http://pubs.usgs.gov USGS FORMAL-SERIES REPORTS

http://pubs.water.usgs.gov Water Resources of the United States

http://purl.gpo.gov U.S. Government Printing Office's
PURL Information Page

http://quickfacts.census.gov State & County QuickFacts

http://raob.fsl.noaa.gov Radiosonde Database Access

http://refuges.fws.gov National Wildlife Refuge System

http://research.hq.nasa.gov Research Opportunities Online

Wednesday, July 21, 2004 Page 14 of 50

http://papers.nber.org
http://patapsco.nist.gov
http://pcb.volpe.dot.gov
http://pe.usps.gov
http://permanent.access.gpo.gov
http://phonebook.doe.gov
http://physics.nist.gov
http://plan2000.cancer.gov
http://planning.fws.gov
http://planning.nps.gov
http://policy.house.gov
http://policy.nrcs.usda.gov
http://pollux.nss.nima.mil
http://polymers.msel.nist.gov
http://pom-www.army.mil
http://prg.nci.nih.gov
http://profiles.nlm.nih.gov
http://progressreport.cancer.gov
http://propertydisposal.gsa.gov
http://public.afca.af.mil
http://puborder.ncjrs.org
http://pubs.usgs.gov
http://pubs.water.usgs.gov
http://purl.gpo.gov
http://quickfacts.census.gov
http://raob.fsl.noaa.gov
http://refuges.fws.gov
http://research.hq.nasa.gov


URL Title
http://reserves.navy.mil Commander Naval Reserve Force

http://response.restoration.noaa.gov NOAA Office of Response and Restoration

http://roadless.fs.fed.us Roadless Area Conservation

http://rockyflats.fws.gov Rocky Flats  National Wildlife Refuge

http://rockyweb.cr.usgs.gov  Rocky Mountain Mapping Center

http://rsd.gsfc.nasa.gov Remote Sensing Data

http://rst.gsfc.nasa.gov Remote Sensing Tutorial

http://ruleforum.llnl.gov NRC RuleForum

http://rxte.gsfc.nasa.gov  Rossi X-ray Timing Explorer

http://safecopter.arc.nasa.gov NASA civil helicopter safety

http://safety.army.mil U.S. Army Safety Center Program

http://safety.fhwa.dot.gov Federal Highway Administration, Office of Safety

http://afsafety.af.mil/ Air Force Safety Center

http://safetycenter.navy.mil Naval Safety Center

http://safetydata.fra.dot.gov  FRA Office of Safety Analysis

http://sanctuaries.nos.noaa.gov  National Marine Sanctuary Program

http://sandiegorefuges.fws.gov San Diego N A T I O N A L   W I L D L I F E   R E F U G E   C O M P 
L E X

http://sbo.od.nih.gov National Institutes of Health (NIH) Small Business Office

http://sc.water.usgs.gov USGS Water Resources of South Carolina

http://sd.water.usgs.gov USGS Water Resources of South Dakota

http://seafood.nmfs.noaa.gov NOAA Seafood Inspection Program

http://seagrant.gso.uri.edu Rhode Island Sea Grant College Program

http://search.networkforgood.org Network for Good 

http://search.ntia.doc.gov National Telecommunications and Information Administration 
Search Engine

http://sec.gsfc.nasa.gov Sun-Earth Connection Division

http://sec.noaa.gov Space Environment Center, NOAA, U.S. Dept of Commerce

http://secretary.state.gov U.S. Department of State, Secretary of State Archive Page

http://seer.cancer.gov Cancer.gov, National Cancer Institute
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URL Title
http://sfbpc.fws.gov Sport Fishing and Boating Partnership Council's Home Page

http://sgreports.nlm.nih.gov Profiles in Science,  Reports of the Surgeon General

http://silk.nih.gov Secure Internet-Linked Web Technologies - South

http://sill-www.army.mil Ft Sill, Oklahoma

http://smallbusiness.doe.gov Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization

http://snad.ncsl.nist.gov NIST/ITL Advanced Network Technologies Division Software 
Distribution

http://sofia.usgs.gov SOFIA - Supporting the South Florida Ecosystem Restoration Effort

http://soils.usda.gov Soils,  National Cooperative Soil Survey

http://solar.sec.noaa.gov Space Environment Center, NOAA, U.S. Dept of Commerce

http://solidearth.jpl.nasa.gov SOLID EARTH SCIENCE

http://southeast.fws.gov US Fish and Wildlife Service Region 4

http://southwest.fws.gov Region 2 U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

http://spacelink.nasa.gov NASA Spacelink

http://speclab.cr.usgs.gov USGS Spectroscopy Lab

http://spo.nwr.noaa.gov NMFS Scientific Publications Office

http://srmcatalog.nist.gov NIST Standard Reference Materials

http://ssds.nasa.gov NASA  Space Science Data System

http://starchild.gsfc.nasa.gov StarChild A Learning Center for Young Astronomers

http://stats.bls.gov Bureau of Labor Statistics

http://steab.org State Energy Advisory Board

http://stinet.dtic.mil Scientific and Technical Information Network

http://stockholm.usembassy.gov/ US Embassy of Sweden

http://ston.jsc.nasa.gov Johnson Space center

http://store.health.org Aloohol & Drug Information Publications

http://stp.gsfc.nasa.gov Solar Terrestrial Probes

http://studentaid.ed.gov Student Aid on the Web

http://sunearth.gsfc.nasa.gov NASA Sun-Earth Connection Education Forum

http://sunsite.unc.edu ibiblio

http://swfsc.nmfs.noaa.gov  Southwest Fisheries Science Center
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URL Title
http://swfsc.ucsd.edu Southwest Fisheries Science Center

http://tapestry.usgs.gov A Tapestry of Time and Terrain

http://techreports.larc.nasa.gov Langley Technical Report Server

http://jcs.mil JOINT INTEROPERABILITY AND SYSTEMS TECHNOLOGY FOR 
TEST AND TRAINING

http://telehealth.hrsa.gov U.S. Health Resources and Services Administration's Office for the 
Advancement of Telehealth

http://terra.nasa.gov Terra,earth science,satellite data images,environment,global 
change,earth observing system

http://tfhrc.gov Turner-Fairbank Highway Research Center

http://thomas.loc.gov THOMAS -- U.S. Congress on the Internet

http://tis.eh.doe.gov Department of Energy, Office of Environment, Safety and Health, 
Information Portal

http://tmip.fhwa.dot.gov Travel Model Improvement Program Home

http://tmo.jpl.nasa.gov Interplanetary Network Progress Report

http://tonto.eia.doe.gov Energy Information Administration

http://tradeinfo.doc.gov Trade Information Center, International Trade Administration

http://tradoc.monroe.army.mil TRADOC - U.S. Army Training and Doctrine Command

http://training.fema.gov FEMA's Training Resources Portal Page

http://training.fws.gov National Conservation Training Center

http://transit-safety.volpe.dot.gov UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE USINFO

http://travel.state.gov Bureau of Consular Affairs

http://trol.redstone.army.mil TROL Default Homepage

http://trs.nis.nasa.gov  Marshall Technical Reports Server

http://ts.nist.gov Technology Services at NIST

http://ttabvue.uspto.gov Trademark Trial and Appeal Board Inquiry System

http://usaic.hua.army.mil United States Army Intelligence Center

http://usasma.bliss.army.mil UNITED STATES ARMY SERGEANTS MAJOR ACADEMY

http://uscgboating.org  U.S. Coast Guard Office of Boating Safety

http://uscis.gov/graphics/index.htm US Citizenship and Immigration Services

http://uscode.house.gov Office of the Law Revision Counsel
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URL Title
http://usda.mannlib.cornell.edu United States Department of Agriculture Economics and Statistics 

System

http://usembassy.state.gov U.S. Embassies and Consulates

http://usinfo.state.gov usinfo.state.gov UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF STATE

http://ustransplant.org University Renal Research and Education Association

http://usvms.gpo.gov United States District Court  for the District of Columbia

http://verobeach.fws.gov USFWS South Florida Ecological Services Office

http://virlib.ncjrs.org NCJRS: International subcategories

http://vm.cfsan.fda.gov U.S. FDA / Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition

http://vulcan.wr.usgs.gov USGS Cascades Volcano Observatory

http://w3.access.gpo.gov Government Printing Office

http://wa.water.usgs.gov Washington Water Science Center USGS Home Page

http://water.usgs.gov Water Resources of the United States

http://waterdata.usgs.gov NWISWeb Data for the Nation

http://wchs.csc.noaa.gov Weather Forecast Office Charleston

http://wdr.doleta.gov Office of Workforce Security

http://weather.gov NOAA - National Weather Service

http://web.archive.org Internet Archive

http://web.dartmouth.edu Dartmouth College

http://web.health.gov health.gov, a portal

http://web1.deskbook.osd.mil Acquisition Knowledge Sharing System

http://web1.whs.osd.mil Directorate for Information Operations and Reports

http://web99.ed.gov Dept fo Education WEB 99 Homepage

http://webdb.nidcd.nih.gov NIDCD Directory  of Organizations

http://webserver.cr.usgs.gov USGS Water Resources of Colorado

http://wetlands.fws.gov National Wetlands Inventory

http://wheat.pw.usda.gov GrainGenes

http://wi.water.usgs.gov USGS Water Resources of Wisconsin

http://wireless.fcc.gov FCC Wireless Telecommunications Bureau

http://wonder.cdc.gov CDC WONDER Public Health Query
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URL Title
http://workplace.samhsa.gov SAMHSA's Workplace Home Page

http://wrgis.wr.usgs.gov USGS Western Region Geologic Information

http://wtw.doleta.gov Welfare to Work Highlights

http://ww1.access.gpo.gov GPO Access

http://wwics.si.edu  Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars

http://www.4women.gov National Women's Health Information Center

http://www.9-11commission.gov National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon the United States

http://www.aapi.gov White House Initiative on Asian Americans and Pacific Islanders

http://www.abm.rda.hq.navy.mil  DON Acquisition and Business Management

http://www.abmc.gov American Battle Monuments Commission

http://www.absc.usgs.gov the Alaska Science Center - Biological Science Office

http://www.access.gpo.gov GPO Access

http://www.access-board.gov U.S. Access Board

http://www.acde.org American Council for Drug Education

http://www.acf.dhhs.gov Administration for Children and Families

http://www.acf.hhs.gov Administration for Children and Families

http://www.achp.gov Advisory Council on Historic Preservation

http://www.acq.osd.mil  Acquisition Community Connection

http://www.acqnet.gov Acquisition Network

http://www.act.fcic.usda.gov Risk Management Agency

http://www.adtdl.army.mil General Dennis J. Reimer Training and Doctrine Digital Library

http://www.aed.org Academy for Educational Development

http://www.ael.org Appalachia Educational Laboratory

http://www.aerospacecommission.gov Commission on the Future of the U.S. Aerospace Industry

http://www.aetc.randolph.af.mil Air Education and Training Command

http://www.af.mil Air Force link

http://www.afdc.doe.gov Alternative Fuels Data Center

http://www.afip.org Armed Forces Institute of Pathology

http://www.aflma.hq.af.mil Air Force Logistics Management Agency
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URL Title
http://www.afmc.wpafb.af.mil Air Force Material Command

http://www.afms1.belvoir.army.mil Army Force Management School

http://www.afpmb.org AFPMB - Armed Forces Pest Management Board

http://www.afrc.af.mil Air Force Reserve Command

http://www.afrl.af.mil Air Force Research Laboratory

http://www.afrts.osd.mil American Forces Radio and Television Service

http://www.afsc.noaa.gov  Alaska Fisheries Science Center

http://www.afsv.af.mil USAF Services

http://www.agclassroom.org Agriculture in the Classroom

http://www.agingstats.gov Web Site of the Federal Interagency Forum on Aging Related 
Statistics

http://www.ahcpr.gov Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ) Home Page

http://www.ahrq.gov Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality

http://www.airforcehistory.hq.af.mil/ Air Force History Support Office

http://www.airpower.maxwell.af.mil Air & Space Power Chronicles

http://www.airweb.faa.gov Federal Aviation Administration

http://www.ak.blm.gov Alaska Bureau of Land Management

http://www.al.noaa.gov NOAA Aeronomy Laboratory

http://www.albany.edu University at Albany

http://www.allirelandnci.org National Cancer Institute: Cancer Consortium Web Site

http://www.almc.army.mil U.S. Army Logistics Management College

http://www.alzheimers.org Alzheimer's Disease Education & Referral Center

http://www.ama500.jccbi.gov AMA-500 Air Traffic Division

http://www.amc.army.mil/amc/ho/ US Army Materiel Command Histrorical Office

http://www.americorps.org Americorps

http://www.ams.usda.gov Agricultural Marketing Service Home Page

http://www.amtrakreformcouncil.gov  Amtrak Reform Council

http://www.ang.af.mil Air National Guard

http://www.anl.gov Argonne National Laboratory

http://www.aoa.dhhs.gov U.S. Administration on Aging
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URL Title
http://www.aoa.gov U.S. Administration on Aging

http://www.aoml.noaa.gov Atlantic Oceanographic and Meteorological Laboratory

http://www.aphis.usda.gov Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service

http://www.app1.fema.gov Federal Emergency Management Agency

http://www.appc1.va.gov Environmental Agents Service

http://www.arc.gov Appalachian Regional Commission

http://www.archives.gov US National Archives and Records Administration

http://www.ari.army.mil U.S. Army Research Institute

http://www.armfor.uscourts.gov U.S. COURT OF APPEALS FOR THE ARMED FORCES

http://www.army.mil United States Army Homepage

http://www.armymedicine.army.mil Army Medical Department — AMEDD

http://www.armysbir.com Army SBIR/STTR Management

http://www.arnet.gov Acquisition Network

http://www.ars.usda.gov Agricultural Research Service

http://www.ars-grin.gov  National Genetic Resources Program

http://www.arts.endow.gov National Endowment for the Arts

http://www.arts.gov National Endowment for the Arts

http://www.asafm.army.mil Army Financial Management

http://www.asc.hpc.mil  Aeronautical Systems Center, Major Shared Resource Center

http://www.ascho.wpafb.af.mil  Aeronautical Systems Center History Office

http://www.aspe.hhs.gov Office of the Assistant Secretary for Planning, HHS

http://www.atctraining.faa.gov AMA-500 Air Traffic Division

http://www.atf.gov Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives

http://www.atp.nist.gov NIST Advanced Technology Program

http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry

http://www.attra.ncat.org National Sustainable Agriculture Information Service

http://www.au.af.mil Maxwell Air Force base

http://www.avalanche.org Avalanche.org

http://www.avatar-moving.com Avatar Moving Company Moving Services and Relocation Websites
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URL Title
http://www.aviano.af.mil Aviano AB, Italy

http://www.ba.ars.usda.gov/research/ Beltsville Area Agricultural Research Service

http://www.bbg.gov  Broadcasting Board of Governors

http://www.bea.doc.gov Bureau of Economic Analysis

http://www.bhpr.hrsa.gov Bureau of Health Professions

http://www.bicyclinginfo.org Pedestrian and Bicycle Information Center

http://www.bioethics.gov President's Council on Bioethics

http://www.bioproducts-bioenergy.gov Biomass Research & Development

http://www.bis.doc.gov Bureau of Industry and Security

http://www.bisnis.doc.gov BISNIS - Facilitating Commercial Success in Eurasia

http://www.blm.gov Bureau of Land Management

http://www.bls.census.gov Censis, BLS Documentation Server

http://www.bls.gov Bureau of Labor Statistics

http://www.bmpcoe.org Best Manufacturing Practices

http://www.bnl.gov Brookhaven National Laboratory

http://www.bop.gov Bureau of Prisons

http://www.boulder.nist.gov National Institute of Standards and Technology

http://www.bpa.gov Bonneville Power Administration

http://www.brownfieldstsc.org Brownfields Technology Support Center

http://www.bt.cdc.gov CDC Emeregency Preparedness and Response Site

http://www.bts.gov Bureau of Transportation Statistics

http://www.bupers.navy.mil Navy Personnel Command

http://www.business.gov U.S.  Business Advisor

http://www.bxa.doc.gov U. S. Bureau of Industry and Security

http://www.c3i.osd.mil  Assistant Secretary of Defense for Command, Control, 
Communications, and Intelligence

http://www.ca.blm.gov Bureau of Land Management, CA

http://www.ca3.uscourts.gov Third Judicial Circuit

http://www.calib.com Caliber Associates

http://www.cami.jccbi.gov Office of Aerospace Medicine
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URL Title
http://www.cancer.gov National Cancer Institute

http://www.careers.state.gov U.S. Department of State Careers

http://www.carlisle.army.mil U.S. Army War College and Carlisle Barracks

http://www.casacolumbia.org National Center On Addiction and Substance Abuse

http://www.cascom.army.mil U.S. Army Combined Arms Support Command

http://www.cbo.gov Congressional Budget Office

http://www.cbp.gov U.S. Customs and Border Protection

http://www.cc.nih.gov NIH Clinical Center

http://www.ccic.gov  National Coordination Office for Information Technology Research 
and Development

http://www.cdc.gov Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

http://www.cdfa.ca.gov California Department of Food and Agriculture

http://www.cdfifund.gov  Community Development Financial Institutions (CDFI) Fund

http://www.ce9.uscourts.gov Ninth Circuit Homepage

http://www.cecer.army.mil Construction Engineering Research Laboratory

http://www.census.gov US Census

http://www.cerc.usgs.gov  Columbia Environmental Research Center

http://www.cfda.gov Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance

http://www.cfo.doe.gov US DOE: Office of Management, Budget and Evaluation

http://www.cfsan.fda.gov FDA/Center for Food Safety & Applied Nutrition

http://wwwcf.nlm.nih.gov/class/ NLM Classification

http://www.cftc.gov Commodity Futures Trading Commission

http://www.cgaux.org United States Coast Guard Auxiliary

http://www.chaplain.navy.mil U. S. Navy Chaplain Corps

http://www.chbr.noaa.gov  Center for Coastal Environmental Health and Biomolecular 
Research

http://www.chemsafety.gov US Chemical Safety and hazardous Investigation Board

http://www.chesapeakebay.net Chesapeake Bay Program - America's Premier Watershed 
Restoration Partnership

http://www.childrenwithdisabilities.ncjrs.
org

Children With Disabilities
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URL Title
http://www.childstats.gov Federal Interagency Forum on Child and Family 

Statistics

http://www.chinfo.navy.mil U.S. Navy Office of the Information

http://www.chips.navy.mil CHIPS Department Navy information Technology Magazine

http://www.chrismanual.com Chemical Hazards Response Information System

http://www.cia.gov Central Intelligence Agency & Director of Central Intelligence

http://www.ciao.gov Critical Infrastructure Assurance Office

http://www.cleanwater.gov Cleanwater.gov

http://www.clu-in.org Hazardous Waste Clean-Up Information

http://www.cmc.sandia.gov Cooperative Monitoring Center - Albuquerque New Mexico - Sandia 
National Labs

http://www.cmdl.noaa.gov Climate Monitoring & Diagnostics Laboratory

http://www.cms.hhs.gov Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services

https://cetarsweb.cnet.navy.mil Corporate enterprise Training Activity Resource Systems

http://www.cns.gov Corporation for National and Community Service

http://www.co.arlington.va.us Arlington County Government's Official Home Page

http://www.co.otter-tail.mn.us Otter Tail County, MN

http://www.coastalamerica.gov Coastal America

http://www.coastalscience.noaa.gov  National Centers for Coastal Ocean Science

http://www.codetalk.fed.us Code Talk

http://www.cogme.gov Council on Graduate Medical Education

http://www.collegedrinkingprevention.g
ov

College Drinking: Changing the Culture

http://www.communitycollegepolicy.org  Center for Community College Policy

http://www.compliance.gov Office of Compliance

http://www.consumer.gov FirstGov for Consumers

http://www.cop.noaa.gov Center for Sponsored Coastal Ocean Research

http://www.copacommission.org  COPA Commission

http://www.cops.usdoj.gov COPS Office: Grants and Resources for Community Policing

http://www.copyright.gov US Copyright Office

http://www.cpc.ncep.noaa.gov Climate Prediction Center
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URL Title
http://www.cpsc.gov US Consumer Product Safety Commission

http://www.cr.nps.gov National Park Service

http://www.cresst.org National Center for Research on Evaluation, Standards and Student 
Testing

http://www.crrel.usace.army.mil USACE Engineer Research and Development Center

http://www.cs.unca.edu  Computer Science at UNCA

http://www.csc.noaa.gov NOAA Coastal Services Center

http://www.csce.gov Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe

http://www.cshib.gov Chemical Safety and Hazard Investigation Board

http://www.csr.nih.gov  NIH Center for Scientific Review

http://www.csss.gov President's Commission to Strengthen Social Security

http://www.cstl.nist.gov Chemical Science and Technology

http://www.ctas.arc.nasa.gov Center-TRACON Automation System (CTAS) for Air Traffic Control

http://www.customs.gov US Customs and Border Protection

http://www.customs.ustreas.gov US Customs and Border Protection

http://www.cybercrime.gov Cybercrime

http://www.dacs.dtic.mil DACS - Data & Analysis Center for Software

http://www.dantes.doded.mil Defense Activity for Non-Traditional Education Support

http://www.darpa.mil  Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency

http://www.dartmouth.edu Dartmouth

http://www.dase2001.nist.gov  Digital TV Application Software Environment

http://www.dau.mil Defense Acquisition University

http://www.dcaa.mil Defense Contract Audit Agency

http://www.dea.gov US Drug Enforcement Administration

http://www.dec.org USAID Development Experience Clearinghouse

http://www.defenselink.mil DefenseLINK

http://www.dep.anl.gov Division of Educational Programs

http://www.desc.dla.mil Defense Energy Support Center

http://www.dfas.mil Defense Finance and Accounting Service

http://www.dfi.wa.gov Washington State Department of Financial Institutions Website
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URL Title
http://www.dfrc.nasa.gov NASA Dryden Flight Research Center

http://www.dfrc.wisc.edu US Dairy Forage Research Center

http://www.dhs.gov  Department of Homeland Security

http://www.dia.mil Defense Intelligence Agency

http://www.digitalpreservation.gov  National Digital Information Infrastructure and Preservation Program

http://www.disam.dsca.mil Defense Institute of Security Assistance Management

http://www.dla.mil Defense Logistics Agency

http://www.dlaps.hq.dla.mil Defense Logistics Agency Publishing System

http://www.dli.army.mil Defense Language Institute Foreign Language Center

http://www.dlservicer.ed.gov Direct Loan Servicing homepage

http://www.dnfsb.gov  Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board

http://www.dnr.state.ak.us Alaska Dept of Natural Resources

http://www.doc.gov Dept of Commerce

http://www.dodccrp.org Command and Control Research Program

http://www.dodig.osd.mil Dept of Defense Inspector General

http://www.doe.gov Dept of Energy

http://www.doi.gov Dept of Interior

http://www.dol.gov Dept of Labor

http://www.doleta.gov DOL, Employment & Training Administration (ETA)

http://www.dot.gov Dept of Transportation

http://www.dot.state.co.us Colorado Dept of Transportation

http://www.dot.state.oh.us Ohio Dept of Transportation

http://www.drms.dla.mil Defense Reutilization and Marketing Service

http://www.drugabuse.gov National Institute on Drug Abuse

http://www.dsca.osd.mil  Defense Security Cooperation Agency

http://www.dscr.dla.mil Defense Supply Center, Richmond VA

http://www.dsp.dla.mil Defense Standardization Program

http://www.dss.mil Defense Security Service

http://www.dtic.mil  Defense Technical Information Center
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URL Title
http://www.dtic.mil/perdiem/trvlregs.html DOD Travel Regulations

http://www.dtp.nci.nih.gov Developmental Therapeutics Program NCI/NIH

http://www.dtra.mil Defense Threat Reduction Agency

http://www.du.edu University of Denver

http://www.ecommercecommission.org  Advisory Commission on Electronic Commerce

http://www.ra.pae.osd.mil/ra/servlet/eco
nomics

Defense Economics

http://www.ed.gov Dept of Education

http://www.edc.org Education Development Center

http://www.edgewood.army.mil Edgewood Chemical Biological Center

http://www.eeel.nist.gov Electronics and Electrical Engineering Laboratory

http://www.eeoc.gov U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

http://www.eere.energy.gov U.S. DOE Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy

http://www.efw.bpa.gov BPA Environment, Fish and Wildlife Homepage

http://www.egov.usda.gov USDA eGovernment Program

http://www.ehr.nsf.gov Directorate for Education and Human Resources

http://www.eia.doe.gov Official Energy Statistics from the U.S. Government

http://www.ejm.lsc.gov LSC's Equal Justice Magazine

http://www.em.doe.gov Office of Environmental Management

http://www.eminternational.fsu.edu Environmental Management International Web Site

http://www.ems-c.org EMSC National Resource Center

http://www.enc.org  Eisenhower National Clearinghouse for Mathematics and Science 
Education

http://www.energy.gov Dept of Energy

http://www.eng.nsf.gov National Science Foundation  -- Engineering

http://www.engr.sjsu.edu San Jose State College of Engineering

http://www.epa.gov Environmental Protection Agency

http://www.epareachit.org EPA REACH IT

http://www.e-publishing.af.mil  Air Force Administrative Publications and Forms

http://www.eric.ed.gov Educational Resources Information Center
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URL Title
http://www.ericfacility.net/extra/index.ht
ml

ERIC Facility Extranet

http://www.ers.usda.gov Economic Research Service - USDA

http://www.esa.doc.gov Economics and Statistics Administration

http://www.exim.gov  Export-Import Bank

http://www.export.gov Export.gov

http://www.external.ameslab.gov Ames Laboratory

http://www.ezec.gov Rural Empowerment Zone and Enterprise Community Program

http://www.faa.gov Federal Aviation Administration

http://www.fafsa.ed.gov Free Application for Federal Student Aid

http://www.fas.org Federation of American Scientists

http://www.fas.usda.gov Foreign Agricultural Service

http://fatherhood.hhs.gov/index.shtml Fatherhood Initiative

http://www.fbi.gov Federal Bureau of Investigation

http://www.fca.gov Farm Credit Administration

http://www.fcc.gov Federal Communications Commission

http://www.fcsic.gov Farm Credit System Insurance Corporation

http://www.fda.gov U. S. Food and Drug Administration

http://www.fdic.gov Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

http://www.fe.doe.gov Office of Fossil Energy

http://www.fec.gov Federal Election Commission

http://www.fedbizopps.gov Federal Business Opportunity

http://www.fedcir.gov U.S. Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit

http://www.federalreserve.gov Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System

http://www.fedstats.gov FedStats, Gateway to Statisitcs

http://www.fedworld.gov FedWorld Homepage

http://www.fema.gov Federal Emergency Management Agency

http://www.ferc.gov Federal Energy Regulatorey Commission

http://www.fews.net Famine Early Warning Systems Network

http://www.fews.org USAID Famine Early Warning System
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URL Title
http://www.ffiec.gov Federal Financial Institutions Examination Council

http://www.fgdc.gov Federal Geographic Data Committee

http://www.fhwa.dot.gov Federal Highway Administration

http://www.fincen.gov Financial Crimes Enforcement Network

http://www.fire.nist.gov BFRL, Fire on the Web

http://www.fireplan.gov  National Fire Plan

http://www.firstgov.gov First.Gov, US Govt's Official Portal

http://www.fitness.gov President's Council on Physical Fitness and Sports

http://www.fjc.gov Federal Judicial Center

http://www.flra.gov Federal Labor Relations Authority

http://www.fmc.gov Federal Maritime Commission

http://www.fmcsa.dot.gov Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration

http://www.fms.treas.gov Financial Management Service

http://www.fmshrc.gov Federal Mine Safety and Health Review Commission

http://www.fnal.gov Fermi National Accelerator Laboratory

http://www.fns.usda.gov Food, Nutrition, and Consumer Services

http://www.foia.cia.gov CIA FOIA

http://www.foia.state.gov U.S. Department of State FOIA Electronic Reading Room

http://www.fort.usgs.gov Fort Collins Science Center Online

http://www.fpg.unc.edu Frank Porter Graham Child Development Center

http://www.fpl.fs.fed.us Forest Products Laboratory

http://www.fra.dot.gov Federal Railroad Administration

http://www.frtr.gov/ Federal Remediation Technologies Roundtable

http://www.fs.fed.us USDA Forest Service

http://www.fsa.usda.gov Farm Service Agency

http://www.fsis.usda.gov FOOD SAFETY AND INSPECTION SERVICE

http://www.fsl.noaa.gov Forecast Systems Laboratory

http://www.fsl.orst.edu Corvallis Forestry Research Community Research Projects

http://www.fta.dot.gov Federal Transit Administration
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URL Title
http://www.ftc.gov Federal Trade Commission

http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/ National Conservation Practice Standards - NHCP

http://www.fueleconomy.gov Fuel Economy

http://www.fvap.gov Federal Voting Assistance Program

http://www.fws.gov U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

http://www.gao.gov Govt Accounting Office

http://www.gap.uidaho.edu Gap Analysis Program

http://www.gcrio.org US Global Change Research Information Office

http://www.gdsc.bia.gov BIA Geographical Data Service Center

http://www.geodata.gov/ GeoData.Gov, US Maps and Data Portal

http://www.georgetown.edu Georgetown University

http://www.gfdl.noaa.gov Geophysical Fluid Dynamics Laboratory

http://www.gibill.va.gov GI Bill Web Site

http://www.gils.net Global Information Locator Service

http://www.ginasthma.com Gina Home

http://www.ginniemae.gov Ginnie Mae E Access

http://www.glerl.noaa.gov Great Lakes Environmental Research Laboratory

http://www.globe.gov the GLOBE Program

http://gnctech.gsfc.nasa.gov NASA's Flight Dynamics Analysis Branch

http://www.goldcopd.com  Global Initiative for Chronic Obstructive Lung Disease

http://www.gomr.mms.gov  Gulf of Mexico Outer Continental Shelf Minerals Management 
Service

http://www.gordon.army.mil U.S. Army Signal Center  Fort Gordon

http://www.gpo.gov Government Printing office

http://www.gpoaccess.gov GPO Access

http://www.grc.nasa.gov  NASA Glenn Research Center

http://www.greatlakes-seaway.com Great Lakes St. Lawrence Seaway System

http://www.gsa.gov General Services Administration

http://www.gsfc.nasa.gov Goddard Space Flight Center

http://www.gulflink.osd.mil Office of the Special Assistant for Gulf War Illnesses

Wednesday, July 21, 2004 Page 30 of 50

http://www.ftc.gov
http://www.ftw.nrcs.usda.gov/
http://www.fueleconomy.gov
http://www.fvap.gov
http://www.fws.gov
http://www.gao.gov
http://www.gap.uidaho.edu
http://www.gcrio.org
http://www.gdsc.bia.gov
http://www.geodata.gov/
http://www.georgetown.edu
http://www.gfdl.noaa.gov
http://www.gibill.va.gov
http://www.gils.net
http://www.ginasthma.com
http://www.ginniemae.gov
http://www.glerl.noaa.gov
http://www.globe.gov
http://gnctech.gsfc.nasa.gov
http://www.goldcopd.com
http://www.gomr.mms.gov
http://www.gordon.army.mil
http://www.gpo.gov
http://www.gpoaccess.gov
http://www.grc.nasa.gov
http://www.greatlakes-seaway.com
http://www.gsa.gov
http://www.gsfc.nasa.gov
http://www.gulflink.osd.mil


URL Title
http://www.gwvi.ncr.gov Presidential Advisory Committee on Gulf War Veterans' Illnesses

http://cms.hhs.gov/ Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services

http://www.headstartinfo.org Head Start Information and Publication Center

http://www.health.gov Department of Health and Human Services website portal

http://www.health.org  Prevention Online

http://www.healthierus.gov Healthier US

http://www.healthypeople.gov Healthy People 2010

http://www.hf.faa.gov Chief Scientist for Human Factors

http://www.hhs.gov United States Department of Health and Human Services

http://www.himag.com Hi Magazine

http://www.history.navy.mil  Naval Historical Center

http://www.hivaidsta.org HIVAIDSTA.org Home

http://www.hivatwork.org HIV/AIDS Workplace Education - BRTA/LRTA

http://www.house.gov US House of Representatives

http://www.hpcmo.hpc.mil Department of Defense High Performance Computing Modernization 
Program

http://www.hq.nasa.gov NASA Headquarters

http://www.hq.usace.army.mil Headquarters, US Army Corps of Engineers

http://www.hqda.army.mil Headquarters, Department of the Army

http://www.hrsa.gov Health Resources and Services Administration

http://www.hsisinfo.org Highway Safety Information System

http://www.hud.gov Homes and Communities

http://www.hud.gov:80 Homes and Communities

http://www.hudclips.org HUD's client information and policy system

http://www.huduser.org HUD’s Office of Policy Development & Research

http://www.human.cornell.edu College of Human Ecology

http://www.iaf.gov Inrer-American Foundation

http://www.icase.edu Institute for research in Applied and Numerical Mathematics, 
Computer Science and Fluid Mechanics

http://www.icbemp.gov Interior Columbia Basin Ecosystem Management Project
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URL Title
http://www.icpsr.umich.edu Inter-university Consortium for Political and Social Research

http://www.id.blm.gov Idaho Bureau of land Management

http://www.ifap.ed.gov Information for Financial Aid Professionals

http://www.ifccfbi.gov Internet Fraud Complaint Center

http://www.ig.doe.gov U.S. Department of Energy, Office of Inspector General

http://www.ignet.gov Ignet Federal Inspectors General

http://www.ihs.gov Indian Health Service

http://www.il.nrcs.usda.gov Illinois Natural Resources Conservation Service

http://www.ili.org International Law Institute

http://www.ilr.cornell.edu Cornell University School of Industrial and Labor Relations

http://www.imls.fed.us Institute of Museum and Library Services

http://www.imls.gov Institute of Museum and Library Services

http://www.indiana.edu Indiana University

http://www.indianeduresearch.net American Indian & Alaska Native Education Research

http://www.inel.gov Idaho National Engineering and Environmental Laboratory

http://www.infanthearing.org NCHAM: Newborn Hearing Infant Hearing

http://www.infantry.army.mil US Army Infantry Homepage

http://www.info.usaid.gov U.S. Agency for International Development

http://www.infouse.com InfoUse

http://www.international.fhwa.dot.gov Office of International Programs

http://www.intosai.org International Organizatrion of Supreme Audit Institutions

http://www.invasive.org Invasive and Exotic Species of North America

http://www.irs.gov Internal Revenue Service

http://www.irs.ustreas.gov Internal Revenue Service

http://www.isd.mel.nist.gov Intelligent Systems Division

http://www.ist.syr.edu  School of Information Studies

http://www.ita.doc.gov International Trade Administration

http://www.itl.nist.gov Information Technology Laboratory

http://www.itrd.gov National Coordination Office for Information Technology Research
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URL Title
http://www.its.bldrdoc.gov Institute for Telecommunication Sciences

http://www.its.dot.gov Intelligent Transportation Systems Joint Program Office

http://www.itsdocs.fhwa.dot.gov Intelligent Transportation Systems Joint Program Office

http://www.iwr.usace.army.mil Institute for Water Resources

http://www.jagcnet.army.mil U.S. Army Judge Advocate General's Corps Homepage

http://www.jfklibrary.org John Fitzgerald Kennedy Library

http://www.jfmip.gov Joint Financial Management Improvement Program

http://www.jfsc.ndu.edu Joint Forces Staff College

http://www.jhsph.edu Johns Hopkins Bloomberg School of Public Health

http://www.jpl.nasa.gov Jet Propulsion Laboratory

http://www.jusfc.gov JUSFC Homepage

http://www.karstwaters.org Karst Waters Institute

http://www.keesler.af.mil Keesler AFB MS Public Website

http://www.knox.army.mil Fort Knox - Home of Cavalry and Armor

http://www.lanl.gov Los Alamos National Laboratory

http://www.lbl.gov Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory home page

http://www.le.fws.gov US Fish and Wildlife Service Law Enforcement

http://www.leadership.opm.gov Federal Executive Institute and the Management Development 
Centers

http://www.leadlisting.org The Lead Listing

http://www.lib.noaa.gov NOAA Central Library

http://www.lib.umich.edu University of Michigan UNIVERSITY LIBRARY

http://www.library.unt.edu University of North Texas Libraries

http://www.lim.polito.it Laboratorio Interdipartimentale di Meccatronica

http://www.llnl.gov Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory

http://www.loanconsolidation.ed.gov Direct Consolidation Loans

http://www.loc.gov Library of Congress

http://www.logsa.army.mil LOGISTICS SUPPORT ACTIVITY

http://www.lsc.gov Legal Services Corporation

http://www.lsc.usgs.gov Leetown Science Center
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URL Title
http://www.mabnetamericas.org U.S. MAB Home Page

http://www.mac.doc.gov Market Access and Compliance

http://www.manprint.army.mil U.S. ARMY MANPRINT WEB SITE

http://www.marad.dot.gov Maritime Administration - U.S. Department of Transportation

http://www.marineband.usmc.mil The President's Own" United States Marine Band

http://www.maxwell.af.mil Maxwell Air Force Base

http://www.mbda.gov Minority Business Development Agency

http://www.mbe.doe.gov US DOE: Office of Management, Budget and Evaluation Home Page

http://www.mbr-pwrc.usgs.gov Patuxent-Migratory Bird Research

http://www.mbw.usmc.mil Marine Barracks Washington,DC

http://www.mchb.hrsa.gov HRSA:Maternal and Child Health Bureau

http://www.mchirc.net Maternal and Child Health Information Resource Center

http://www.mcrel.org Mid-continent Research for Education and Learning

http://www.mcu.usmc.mil Marine Corps University Training and Education Command

http://www.mediacampaign.org National Youth Anti-Drug Media Campaign

http://www.medicare.gov Official U.S. Government Site for People with Medicare

http://www.medpac.gov Medicare Payment Advisory Commission

http://www.mel.nist.gov Manufacturing Engineering Laboratory

http://www.mentalhealth.com Internet Mental Health

http://www.mentalhealth.org SAMHSA's National Mental Health Information Center

http://www.mentalhealthcommission.go
v

President’s New Freedom Commission on Mental Health

http://www.meps.ahcpr.gov Medical Expenditure Panel Survey Homepage

http://www.meps.ahrq.gov Medical Expenditure Panel Survey Homepage

http://www.mesc.usgs.gov Fort Collins Science Center

http://www.metallurgy.nist.gov Metallurgy Division of MSEL

http://www.mfr.usmc.mil Marine Forces reserve

http://www.mhc.gov Millennial Housing Commission

http://www.mipt.org National Memorial Institute for the Prevention of Terrorism

http://www.mms.gov Minerals Management Service
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URL Title
http://www.monitoringthefuture.org Monitoring the Future Study

http://www.monmouth.army.mil US Army Communications-Electroinc Command Homepage

http://www.mrm.mms.gov Minerals Management Service

http://www.msc.navy.mil Military Sealift Command

http://www.msel.nist.gov Materials Science and Engineering Laboratory

http://www.msha.gov Mine Safety and Health Administration

http://www.mspb.gov Merit Systems Protection Board

http://www.mt.blm.gov BLM Montana/Dakotas

http://www.mtmc.army.mil Military Traffic Management Command

http://www.mvn.usace.army.mil New Orleans District, US Army Corps of Engineers

http://www.na.fs.fed.us USDA Forest Service Northeastern Area

http://www.naco.faa.gov National Aeronautical Charting Office

http://www.nagb.org National Assessment Governing Board

http://www.nal.usda.gov National Agricultural Library

http://www.nal.usda.gov:8001 Healthy School Meals Resource System

http://www.nalusda.gov National Agricultural Library

http://www.naric.com National Rehabilitation Information Center

http://www.nas.nasa.gov NAS Division

http://www.nasa.gov National Aeronautics and Space Administration

http://www.nasaa.org North American Securities Administrators Association

http://www.nass.usda.gov National Agricultural Statistics Service

http://www.national4-
hheadquarters.gov/

National 4-H Headquarters

http://www.nationalatlas.gov National Atlas of the United States

http://www.nationalservice.org Corporation for National and Community Service

http://www.nato.int North Atlantic Treaty Organization

http://www.naturalinquirer.usda.gov Natural Inquirer

http://www.nature.nps.gov Nature NET

http://navalmedicine.med.navy.mil/ Naval Mediciine Online

http://www.navfac.navy.mil Naval Facilities Engineering Command
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URL Title
http://www.navres.navy.mil Commander Naval Reserve Force

http://www.navsea.navy.mil Naval Sea Systems Command

http://www.navsup.navy.mil U.S. Naval Supply Systems Command

http://www.nber.org National Bureau of Economic Research

http://www.nbii.gov National Biological Information Infrastructure

http://www.ncbi.nih.gov National Center for Biotechnology Information

http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov National Center for Biotechnology Information

http://www.nccic.org/ National Child Care Information Center

http://www.nccos.noaa.gov National Centers for Coastal Ocean Science

http://www.ncd.gov  National Council on Disability

http://www.ncdc.noaa.gov National Climatic Data Center

http://www.ncddr.org National Center for the Dissemination of Disability Research

http://www.ncecic.dot.gov National Commission to Ensure Consumer Information and Choice 
in the Airline Industry

http://www.ncep.noaa.gov National Centers for Environmental Prediction

http://www.nces.ed.gov National Center for Education Statistics

http://www.nci.nih.gov Cancer.gov, National Cancer Institute

http://www.ncix.gov Office of the National Counterintelligence Executive

http://www.ncjrs.org National Criminal Justice Reference Service

http://www.nclis.gov U.S. National Commission on Libraries and Information Science

http://www.ncnr.nist.gov NIST Center for Neutron Research

http://www.ncpc.gov National Capital Planning Commission

http://www.ncptsd.org National Center for Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder

http://www.ncptt.nps.gov National Center for preservation Technology and Training

http://www.ncrr.nih.gov National Center for Research Resources

http://www.ncrs.fs.fed.us North Central Research Station

http://www.ncs.gov National Communications System

http://www.nctc.fws.gov NRCS National Employment Development Center

http://www.nctn.hq.nasa.gov NASA Commercial Technology Netwok

http://www.ncua.gov NATIONAL CREDIT UNION ADMINISTRATION
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URL Title
http://www.ncvhs.hhs.gov  National Committee on Vital and Health Statistics

http://www.ndu.edu National Defense University

http://www.nea.gov National Endowment for the Arts

http://www.nedc.nrcs.usda.gov National Employee Development Center

http://www.nedi.gov National Environmental Data Index

http://www.nefsc.noaa.gov Northeast Fisheries Science Center

http://www.negp.gov National Education Goals Panel (dissolved , but functional page)

http://www.neh.fed.us National Endowment for the Humanities

http://www.neh.gov National Endowment for the Humanities

http://www.nei.nih.gov National Eye Institute

http://www.nemw.org Northeast-Midwest Institute

http://www.nesdis.noaa.gov National Environmental Satellite, Data, and Information Service

http://www.netionline.com US EPA National Enforcement Training Institute's

http://www.netl.doe.gov National Energy Technology Laboratory

http://www.news.navy.mil Navy Newstand

http://www.nfpa.org National Fire Protection Association Online

http://www.nga.gov National Gallery of Art

http://www.ngb.army.mil National Guard Bureau

http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov National Geophysical Data Center

http://www.nhi.fhwa.dot.gov National Highway Institute

http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute

http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov National highway Traffic Safety Administration

http://www.nhtsa.gov National highway Traffic Safety Administration

http://www.nia.nih.gov National Institute on Aging

http://www.niaaa.nih.gov National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism

http://www.niaid.nih.gov National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

http://www.niams.nih.gov National Institute of Arthritis, and Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases

http://www.nichcy.org National Dissemination Center for Children with Disabilities

http://www.nichd.nih.gov National Institute of Child Health and Human Development
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URL Title
http://www.nicic.org National Institute of Corrections

http://www.nida.nih.gov National Institute on Drug Abuse

http://www.nidcd.nih.gov National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders

http://www.nidcr.nih.gov National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research

http://www.niddk.nih.gov National Institute of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases

http://www.nifc.gov National Interagency  Fire center

http://www.nifl.gov  National Institute for Literacy

http://www.nigc.gov National Indian Gaming Commission

http://www.nigms.nih.gov  National Institute of General Medical Sciences

http://www.nih.gov National Institutes of Health

http://www.nima.mil National Imagery and Mapping Agency

http://www.nimh.nih.gov National Institute of Mental Health

http://www.ninds.nih.gov National Institute of Neurological Disorders and Stroke

http://www.nipc.gov National infrastructure Protection Center

http://www.nist.gov National Institute of Standards & Technology

http://www.nitrd.gov National Coordination Office for Information Technology Research 
and Development

http://www.nlectc.org Justice Technology Information Network

http://www.nlm.nih.gov National Library of Medicine

http://www.nlrb.gov National Labor Relations Board

http://www.nm.blm.gov Bureau of Land Management, New Mexico-Texas

http://www.nmafa.si.edu National Museum of African Art

http://www.nmb.gov National Mediation Board

http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov National Marine Fisheries Service

http://www.nnic.noaa.gov National Science and Technology Council

http://www.noaanews.noaa.gov NOAA Magazine

http://www.NoChildLeftBehind.gov No Child left Behind

http://www.nodc.noaa.gov  National Oceanographic Data Center

http://www.norc.uchicago.edu National Organization for Research

http://www.nos.noaa.gov National Ocean Service
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URL Title
http://www.npdb-hipdb.com
http://www.npdb-hipdb.com

National Practitioner Data Bank and the Healthcare Integrity and 
Protection Data Bank

http://www.npg.si.edu National Portrait Gallery

http://www.nps.gov ParkNet

http://www.npsc.nbs.gov Northern Prairie Wildlife Research Center

http://www.npwrc.usgs.gov Northern Prairie Wildlife Research Center

http://www.nrc.gov US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

http://www.nrcs.usda.gov Natural Resources Conservation Service

http://www.nrel.gov National Renewable Energy Laboratory

http://www.nrl.navy.mil  Naval Research Laboratory

http://www.nsa.gov National Security Agency

http://www.nsf.gov National Science Foundation

http://www.nsgo.seagrant.org National Sea Grant

http://www.nsgtmo.navy.mil US Naval Base, Guantanamo Bay

http://www.nsidc.org National Snow & Ice Data Center

http://www.nssb.org National Skills Standards Board Institute

http://www.nssg.gov US Commission on National Security
Road Map For National Security

http://www.ntia.doc.gov National Telecommunications and Information Administration

http://www.ntis.gov National Technical Information Service

http://www.ntsb.gov National Transportation Safety Board

http://www.nv.nrcs.usda.gov Natural Resources Conservation Service, Nevada Site

http://www.nwbc.gov  National Women's Business Council

http://www.nwc.navy.mil Naval War College

http://www.nwcg.gov National Wildlife Coordinating Group

http://www.nwcouncil.org Northwest Power & Conservation Council

http://www.nwdc.navy.mil Navy Warfare Development Command

http://www.nwfsc.noaa.gov Northwest Fisheries Science Center

http://www.nwglde.org National Workgroup on Leak Detection Evaluations

http://www.nwhc.usgs.gov National Wildlife Health Center
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URL Title
http://www.nwrel.org  NW Regional Educational Laboratory

http://www.nws.noaa.gov NOAA, National Weather Service

http://www.nwtrb.gov US Nuclear Waste Technical Review Board

http://www.oalj.dol.gov Office of Administrative Law Judges

http://www.occ.treas.gov Office of the Comptroller of the Currency

http://www.oceancommission.gov U.S. Commission on Ocean Policy

http://www.oclc.org OCLC

http://www.ocrm.nos.noaa.gov Office of Ocean and Coastal Resource Management

http://www.ocrwm.doe.gov Office of Civilian Radioactive Waste Management

http://www.odci.gov CIA, Director of Central Intelligence

http://www.armyg1.army.mil Deputy Chief of Staff, G1

http://www.odcsrm.hqusareur.army.mil HQ, USAREUER & 7th Army, Heidelberg, Germany

http://www.ofcm.gov Office of the Federal Coordinator for Meteorology

http://www.ofee.gov Office of the Federal Environmental Executive

http://www.ofes.fusion.doe.gov Office of Fusion Energy Sciences

http://www.ofheo.gov Office of Federal Housing Enterprise Oversight

http://www.oft.osd.mil Office of Force Transformation

http://www.oig.doc.gov Dept of Commerce,  Office of Inspector General

http://www.oig.doi.gov Dept of Interior,  Office of Inspector General

http://www.oig.dol.gov Dept of Labor,  Office of Inspector General

http://www.oig.dot.gov Transportation,  Office of Inspector General

http://www.oig.hhs.gov HHS Office of Inspector General

http://www.oig.lsc.gov Legal Services Corporation Office of Inspector General

http://www.oit.doe.gov Office of Industrial Technologies

http://www.ojjdp.ncjrs.org Office of  Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention

http://www.ojp.gov Office of Justice Programs

http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov Office of Justice Programs, Bureau of Justice Statistics

http://www.omhrc.gov Office of Minority Health

http://www.onetcenter.org Occupational Information Network

Wednesday, July 21, 2004 Page 40 of 50

http://www.nwrel.org
http://www.nws.noaa.gov
http://www.nwtrb.gov
http://www.oalj.dol.gov
http://www.occ.treas.gov
http://www.oceancommission.gov
http://www.oclc.org
http://www.ocrm.nos.noaa.gov
http://www.ocrwm.doe.gov
http://www.odci.gov
http://www.armyg1.army.mil
http://www.odcsrm.hqusareur.army.mil
http://www.ofcm.gov
http://www.ofee.gov
http://www.ofes.fusion.doe.gov
http://www.ofheo.gov
http://www.oft.osd.mil
http://www.oig.doc.gov
http://www.oig.doi.gov
http://www.oig.dol.gov
http://www.oig.dot.gov
http://www.oig.hhs.gov
http://www.oig.lsc.gov
http://www.oit.doe.gov
http://www.ojjdp.ncjrs.org
http://www.ojp.gov
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov
http://www.omhrc.gov
http://www.onetcenter.org


URL Title
http://www.onr.navy.mil Office of Naval Research

http://www.opic.gov Overseas Private Investment Corporation

http://www.opm.gov Office of Personnel Management

http://www.ops.fhwa.dot.gov FHWA Operations

http://www.or.blm.gov Bureau of Land Management, Oregon/Washington

http://www.ornl.gov Oak Ridge National Laboratory

http://www.os.dhhs.gov U.S. Department of Health & Human Services

http://www.osdbu.va.gov Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization

http://www.osec.doc.gov Department of Commerce

http://www.osha.gov Occupational Safety & Health Administration

http://www.osha-slc.gov Occupational Safety & Health Administration

http://www.oshrc.gov  Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission

http://www.osmre.gov Office of Surface Mining

http://www.osteo.org National Resource Center

http://www.osti.gov Energy, Science, and Technology Information

http://www.ostp.gov Office of Science and Technology Policy

http://www.ots.treas.gov Office of Thrift Supervision

http://www.ott.doe.gov Office of Transportation Technologies

http://www.oup.org Office of University Partnerships

http://www.pame.is Protection of the Arctic Marine Environment

http://www.pancanal.com/ The Panama Canal

http://www.parentingresources.ncjrs.org
/

Parenting Resources for the 21st Century

http://www.pathnet.org Partnership for Advancing Technology in Housing

http://www.pbgc.gov Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation

http://www.pcah.gov The President's Committee on The Arts and the Humanities

http://www.peacecorps.gov Peace Corps

http://www.phppo.cdc.gov Public Health Practice Programs Office

http://www.phr.oupjournals.org Public Health Reports

http://www.physics.nist.gov Physics Laboratory
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URL Title
http://www.pih-ipc.org Pan American Institute of Highways

http://www.planning.dot.gov Transportation Planning Capacity Building Program

http://www.planning.nps.gov National Park Service Planning

http://www.pmacwa.army.mil Program Manager Assembled Chemical Weapons Alternatives

http://www.pmcd.apgea.army.mil Program Manager for Elimination of Chemical Weapons

http://www.pmcd.army.mil Program Manager for Elimination of Chemical Weapons

http://www.pmel.noaa.gov Pacific Marine Environmental Laboratory

http://www.pncers.org Pacific Northwest Coastal Ecosystems Regional Study

http://www.pnl.gov Pacific Northwest National Laboratory

http://www.policyworks.gov GSA Office of Governmentwide Policy

http://www.pppl.gov  Princeton Plasma Physics Laboratory

http://www.pr.doe.gov  Department of Energy's e-center

http://www.prevent.org Partnership for Prevention

http://www.psapac.navy.mil Personel Support Activiity, Pacific

http://www.publicaffairs.noaa.gov NOAA Office of Public and Constituent Affairs

http://www.publicdebt.treas.gov Bureau of Public Debt

http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov Federal Citizen Information Center

http://www.pwrc.usgs.gov Patuxent Wildlife Research Center

http://www.quartermaster.army.mil US Army Quartermaster Corps

http://www.r1.fws.gov U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service Pacific Region

http://www.r6.fws.gov U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service Mountain-Prairie Region

http://www.r7.fws.gov U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service 
Alaska Region

http://www.r8web.com USDA Forest Service Southern Region

http://www.ra.pae.osd.mil  OSD/PA&E/Resource Analysis Home Page

http://www.rand.org RAND

http://www.ranetproject.net RANET

http://www.rdc.noaa.gov NOAA Finance and Administration

http://www.ready.gov Ready.Gov/ from US Dept of Homeland Security

http://www.rebuild.org Rebuild America/  Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy
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URL Title
http://www.redcross.org American red Cross

http://www.reeusda.gov Cooperative State Research , Education, and Extension Service

http://www.reirs.com NRC Radiation Exposure Homepage

http://www.relnetwork.org Regional Educational Laboratories

http://www.reo.gov Regional Ecosystem Office

http://www.rma.usda.gov Risk Management Agency, Dept of Agriculture

http://www.rms.nau.edu Rocky mountain Research Station, Flagstaff Web Server

http://www.rrb.gov Railroad Retirement Board

http://www.rsvp.nrel.gov Renewables for Sustainable Village Power

http://ruleforum.llnl.gov/ NRC Ruleforum

http://www.ruralhealth.hrsa.gov HRSA Rural Health Policy

http://www.rurdev.usda.gov USDA Rural Development Online

http://www.safetycenter.navy.mil Naval Safety Center

http://www.saffm.hq.af.mil Assistant Secretary of the Air Force
(Financial Management and Comptroller)
SAF/FM

http://www.sam.usace.army.mil Army Corps of Engineers, Mobile District

http://www.samhsa.gov Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration

http://www.sanctuaries.nos.noaa.gov National Marine Sanctuaries

http://www.savingsbonds.gov Treasury Direct

http://www.sba.gov United States Small Business Administration

http://www.sbaexchange.com SBA Exchange

http://www.sbaonline.sba.gov United States Small Business Administration

http://www.science.doe.gov Office of Science

http://www.science.gov Science.gov: First Gov for Science

http://www.scld-nci.net National Cancer Institute
State Cancer Legislative Database Program

http://www.sec.gov US Securities and Exchange Commission

http://www.sec.noaa.gov Space Environment Center, NOAA

http://www.secretservice.gov US Secret Service

http://www.sefsc.noaa.gov Southeast Fisheries Science Center
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URL Title
http://www.sel.noaa.gov Space Environment Center, NOAA

http://www.senate.gov US Senate

http://www.seniorcorps.org Senior Corps

http://www.seniorscommission.gov Commission on Affordable Housing and Health Facility Needs for 
Seniors in the 21st Century

http://www.sepa.fed.us Southeastern Power Administration

http://www.serve.org SERVE (funded by US Dept of Education…)

http://www.si.edu Smithsonian Institution

http://www.slac.stanford.edu Stanford Linear Accelerator Center

http://www.smartgrowth.org Smart Growth Online

http://www.smithsonianmag.si.edu Smithsonian Magazine

http://www.soc.aascu.org Servicemembers Opportunity Colleges

http://www.socialsecurity.gov Social Security Online

http://www.southernregion.fs.fed.us USDA Forest Service Southern Region
Southern Region

http://www.spear.navy.mil COMNAVSURFLANT Maintenance

http://www.srs.fs.usda.gov Southern Research Station

http://www.ssa.gov Social Security Online

http://www.ssab.gov Social Security Advisory Board

http://www.ssc.nasa.gov NASA's Stennis Space Center

http://www.ssi.nrcs.usda.gov  Natural Resources Conservation Service

http://www.sss.gov Selective Service System

http://www.st.nmfs.gov Fisheries Statistics & Economics Division

http://www.state.ct.us Official Web Site of The State of Connecticut

http://www.state.gov US Dept of State

http://www.state.me.us Official Web Site of The State of Maine

http://www.stat-usa.gov Stat-USA/Internet

http://www.stb.dot.gov Surface Transportation Board

http://www.sti.nasa.gov/Pubs/ NASA Scientific and Technical Program
Information Program

http://www.supply.dla.mil DLA Logistics Operations
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URL Title
http://www.supremecourtus.gov Supreme Court of the United States

http://www.surgeongeneral.gov Office of the Surgeon General

http://www.ta.doc.gov Technology Administration

http://www.dot.gov/ost/index.html Office of the Secretary of Transportation

http://www.tda.gov US Trade and Development Agency

http://www.technology.gov Technology Administration

http://www.techtransfer.anl.gov Argonne Technology Transfer Index

http://www.temple.edu Temple University

http://www.tfhrc.gov Turner-Fairbank Highway Research Center

http://www.time.gov Official US Time

http://www.tongass-seis.net Tongass Supplemental Environmental Impact Statement

http://www.trade.gov International Trade Administration

http://www.tradoc.army.mil US Army Training and Doctrine Command

http://www.training.nih.gov National Institute of Health Research and Training Opportunities

http://www.transportation.anl.gov Argonne National Laboratory

http://www.transtats.bts.gov TranStats,  
The Intermodal Transportation Database

http://www.travel.state.gov The Bureau of Consular Affairs

http://www.treas.gov Dept of Treasury

http://www.TreeLink.org TreeLink, the Community Forestry Resource

http://www.tricare.osd.mil TriCare, Military Health System

http://www.ts.nist.gov  National Institute of Standards and Technology

http://www.tsa.dot.gov  Transportation Security Administration

http://www.tsa.gov  Transportation Security Administration

http://www.tva.gov Tennessee Valley Authority

http://www.uaa.alaska.edu University of Alaska, Anchorage

http://www.umesc.usgs.gov Upper Midwest Environmental Sciences Center

http://www.umsl.edu University of Missouri -- St Louis

http://www.und.edu University of North Dakota

http://www.unl.edu University of Nebraska, Lincoln
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URL Title
http://www.unomaha.edu University of Nebraska, Omaha

http://www.unzco.com Unz & Co

http://www.urbanforestrysouth.org Urban and Community Forestry

http://www.urc-chs.com Center for Human Services

http://www.usace.army.mil US Army Corps of Engineers

http://www.usachcs.army.mil US Army Chaplain Center and School

http://www.usafa.af.mil United States Air Force Academy

http://www.usafreedomcorps.gov USA Freedom Corps

http://www.usaid.gov U.S. Agency for International Development

http://www.usamriid.army.mil  U.S. Army Medical Research Institute of Infectious Diseases

http://www.usapa.army.mil Army Publishing Doctorate

http://www.usarec.army.mil United States Army Recruiting Command

http://www.usatradeonline.gov USA Trade® Online

http://www.usbr.gov Bureau of Reclamation

http://www.usccr.gov US Commission on Civil Rights

http://www.uscg.mil U.S. Coast Guard

http://www.uscgboating.org Office of Boating Safety

http://www.uscharterschools.org US Charter Schools

http://www.uscirf.gov  U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom

http://www.uscourts.gov The Federal Judiciary

http://www.usda.gov United States Dept of Agriculture

http://www.usdoj.gov United States Dept of Justice

http://www.uses.doleta.gov United States Employment Services

http://www.usfa.fema.gov US Fire Administration

http://www.usgcrp.gov US Global Change Research Program

http://www.usgs.gov U.S. Geological Survey

http://www.ushmm.org US Holocaust Memorial Museum

http://www.usip.org United States Institute of Peace

http://www.usitc.gov U.S. International Trade Commission
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URL Title
http://www.usmc.mil United States Marine Corps

http://www.usmint.gov United States Mint

http://www.usna.edu United States Naval Academy

http://www.usna.usda.gov United States National Arboreum

http://www.usoge.gov United States Office of Governmental Ethics
United States Office of Government Ethics

http://www.usps.com USPS Postal Service

http://www.usps.gov  U.S. Postal Service

http://www.uspto.gov  United States Patent and Trademark Office

http://www.usrds.org United States Renal Data System

http://www.ussc.gov United States Sentencing Commission

http://www.ustaxcourt.gov United States Tax Court

http://www.ustdrc.gov US Trade Deficit Review Commission

http://www.ustr.gov Office of the US Trade Representative

http://www.ustreas.gov Dept of the Treasury

http://www.ut.blm.gov Utah Bureau of Land Management

http://www.va.gov Veterans Affairs

http://www.vard.org  Department of Veterans Affairs 
 

Rehabilitation Research & Development Service

Veteran Affairs Rehabilitation Research & Development Service

http://www.vba.va.gov Veteran Benefits Administration

http://www.warms.vba.va.gov/ Web Automated Reference Materials System (WARMS)

http://www.voa.gov Voice of America

http://www.volcano.si.edu Global Volcanism Program

http://www.volpe.dot.gov VOLPE National Transportation Center

http://www.wa.gov Puget Sound Online

http://www.wa.nrcs.usda.gov NRCS Washington State web site

http://www.walkinginfo.org Pedestrian and Bicycle Information Center

http://www.wapa.gov Western Area Power Administration
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URL Title
http://www.wcc.nrcs.usda.gov NRCS National Water & Climate Center

http://www.wct.doe.gov Office of Worker and Community Transition

http://www.wes.army.mil Waterways Experiment Station

http://www.westbioenergy.org Western Regional Biomass Energy Program

http://www.whccamp.hhs.gov White House Commission on Complementary and Alternative 
Medicine Policy

http://www.whitehouse.gov White House

http://www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov Office of National Drug Control Policy

http://www.wisconsinacademy.org Wisconsin Academy of Science Arts and Letters

http://www.wood.army.mil  US Army Maneuver Support Center

http://www.workforcesecurity.doleta.gov Office of Workforce Security

http://www.wwiimemorial.com National WW2 Memorial

http://www.wws.princeton.edu Woodrow Wilson School of Public and International Affairs

http://www.wy.blm.gov Bureau of Land Management, Wyoming

http://www.oft.osd.mil/ Office of Force Transformation

http://www.y2k.gov National Y2k Clearinghouse

http://www.yic.gov White House, Initiative on Educational Excellence

http://www.ymp.gov Office of Civilian Radioactive Waste Management

http://www.ymp.gov:80 Office of Civilian Radioactive Waste Management

http://www.yoto98.noaa.gov NOAA, Year of the Ocean

http://www1.airweb.faa.gov FAA, Aircraft Certification Service Products and Services

http://www1.faa.gov Federal Aviation Administration

http://www1.nature.nps.gov National Park Service, Nature Net

http://www1.opm.gov US Office of Personnel Management

http://www2.acc.af.mil Air Combat Command

http://www2.airweb.faa.gov FAA, Aircraft Certification Service Products and Services

http://www2.cdc.gov Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

http://www2.census.gov Census

http://www2.cr.nps.gov Heritage Preservation Services, National Park Service

http://www2.faa.gov Federal Aviation Administration
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URL Title
http://www2.fdic.gov Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

http://www2.health-center.com Health Center

http://www2.nature.nps.gov National Park Service

http://www2.ncdc.noaa.gov NCDC Online Document Library

http://www3.cancer.gov National Cancer Institute

http://www3.csc.noaa.gov  NOAA Coastal Services Center

http://www3.ftc.gov Federal Trade Commission

http://www3.ndu.edu Ft. Lesley J. McNair

http://www4.ncdc.noaa.gov National Climactic Data Center

http://www4.od.nih.gov/oba Office of Biotechnology Activities

http://www5.ncdc.noaa.gov National Climactic Data Center

http://wwwa.house.gov United States House of the Representatives

http://wwwbrr.cr.usgs.gov U.S. Geological Survey Central Region Research

http://wwwcf.nlm.nih.gov National Library of Medicine

http://www-cgsc.army.mil Command & General Staff College 
Fort Leavenworth, Kansas

http://wwwclassic.ccsds.org Consultative Committee for Space Data Systems

http://www-cta.ornl.gov Center for Transportation Analysis

http://www-curator.jsc.nasa.gov Astromaterials Curation, NASA -- Johnson Space Center

http://wwwmn.cr.usgs.gov USGS Minnesota District Homepage

http://www-nass.nhtsa.dot.gov National Center for Statistics and Analysis of NHTSA

http://www-ne.cr.usgs.gov USGS Water Resources of Nebraska

http://www-nrd.nhtsa.dot.gov Research and Development of NHTSA

https://www-nshspts.med.navy.mil/ Naval School of Health Sciences

http://www-odp.tamu.edu Ocean Drilling Program Science Operator

http://www-orca.nos.noaa.gov National Ocean Service Special Projects Office

http://www-p.afsv.af.mil Air Force Services Agency

http://wwwppd.nrl.navy.mil Plasma Physics Division, Naval Research Laboratory

http://www-tradoc.army.mil US Army Training and Doctrine Command

http://yosemite.epa.gov U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (Yosemite)
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URL Title
https://afweather.afwa.af.mil Air Force Public Weather Site

https://otis.fws.gov OTIS (Online Training Information System)

https://secureweb.hqda.pentagon.mil Pentagon (restricted access)

https://web01.aphis.usda.gov Plant Protection and Quarantine

https://webportal.saalt.army.mil Assistant Secretary of the Army, Acquisition, Logistics, and 
Technology

https://www.advancement.cnet.navy.mil
/

Navy Advancement Center

https://www.bts.gov Bureau of Transportation Statistics

https://www.denix.osd.mil Defense Environmental Network & Information Exchange

https://diws0.cami.jccbi.gov/ FAA OFFICE OF AVIATION MEDICINE

https://www.doctrine.quantico.usmc.mil Marine Corps Doctrine Division

https://www.doctrine.usmc.mil Marine Corps Doctrine Division (not a typo)

https://www.hrc.army.mil/ US Army Human Resources Command

https://www.jagcnet.army.mil Judge Advocate General's Corps

https://iportal.altess.army.mil ALTESS Training Center

https://www.logsa.army.mil USAMC Logistics Support Activity

https://www.nwp.usace.army.mil US Army Corps of Engineers Portland District

https://www.oa.doe.gov Office of Independent Oversight and Performance Assurance

https://www.rco.cnrma.navy.mil Navy Region Mid-Atlantic Commander

https://www.tea.army.mil Military Traffic Management Command Transportation Engineering 
Agency
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